

TNT Downtown and Lakefront Meeting Minutes from Wednesday May 17, 2023 via Zoom at 5:30 PM.

Facilitators: Bill Lee, Eric Saxton (Downtown) Linda Llewellyn, Paul Harvey (Lakefront)

Meeting called to order at 5:30PM

- **Attendees: Matt Micheletti, Bill Lee, Jim Emmons, Paul Harvey, Linda Llewellyn, Robbie Lewis, Rene (from Public Library don't remember last name), Captain Bowering (SPD), Corey Dunham (DPW Operations Manager) , Conor Rockhill, another resident from Lakefront I forgot to write his name.**
- **Downtown/Lakefront Happy Hour at Meier's Creek on Tuesday June 13th at 5:30 to 7:00 – Paul Harvey Announced that he will send out formal invitations next week will also send out via email “chain”. Matt said he will bring Debit Card and there will be a 20% gratuity attached to cost.**
- **Approve Meeting Minutes Conor Rockhill made motion to approve minutes Robbie Lewis seconded Minutes passed.**
- **Issues and Concerns for District Representatives/City Departments/Elected Officials – Captain Bowering from the SPD took concern from Linda Llewellyn about parking around her neighborhood at the Plum Street area during High School Prom Season. Also, Captain Bowering mentioned that the City Police are cracking down on graffiti in Public Areas and if notice anything to call 911.**
- **Guest Speaker – Corey Dunham Chief Operating Officer for the City DPW – Spoke on the new “sanitation cart program” which should create safe work environment and control the worker’s comp issue. The carts will be rolled out in phases the trash carts this year and the recycling carts next year. Questions were asked about who will be affected by this new cart program and Ms. Dunham said only individual residences will be affected not people living in commercial apartment buildings that contract to individual trash hauling companies. Question was also asked about the lighting at Franklin Square and Plum Circle, and she said she will send message to Manager who oversees the light maintenance.**
- **City-wide Board Update/Committee Updates –Nothing to report this time.**
- **Announcements- Conor Rockhill reported that the Downtown Farmers Market will begin on June (second Tuesday each month until October), there will be at “DRI” Project Festival, and the Art & Crafts Fair will take place this summer at the usual time.**
- **Next Meeting is Tentatively Scheduled for the third Wednesday in July. Usually Downtown and Lakefront TNT takes the summer off and if so the next meeting will take place on the third Wednesday in September. Plan for when next meeting will be is to be determined.**

Meeting adjourned at 6:10 PM

Submitted by Bill Lee